From: Irby. Mara@Waterboards

To: Glen Hansen; Diane Kindermann Henderson; Petruzzelli, Kenneth@Waterboards; "bparis@olaughlinparis.com";
"anna.brathwaite@mid.org"; "lwood@olaughlinparis.com"; "agodwin@MRGB.ORG"; “red@eslawfirm.com";
"jonathan.knapp@sfgov.org"

Cc: Tauriainen, Andrew@Waterboards; Prager, John@Waterboards; Lisa Haddix; "bbarringer@mblaw.com”; Dan
Cucchi; LaBrie, Dave@Waterboards; Cole, Samuel@Waterboards; Coats, Brian@Waterboards; Wendy Jones;
Mitterhofer, Conny@Waterboards; Weaver, Lily@Waterboards; Unit, Wr_Hearing@Waterboards

Subject: RE: Fahey ACL/CDO Hearing - Request to Dismiss

Date: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 3:37:09 PM

Ladies and Gentlemen,

The hearing officer has approved the following briefing schedule in response to the motion filed
yesterday, “Fahey’s Request to Immediately Dismiss This Proceeding Pursuant to California Water
Curtailment Cases”:

e The Prosecution Team, MID, TID, and CCSF may file briefs responding to the motion, due
Friday, January 25 at 5:00 PM. Response briefs are limited to five pages (not including the
service list).

¢ |f one or more parties file response briefs, Fahey may submit a reply brief, due Friday,
February 1 at 5:00 PM. The reply brief is limited to three pages (not including the service list).

Questions regarding non-controversial procedural matters related to this hearing should be directed
to the hearing team at Wr_Hearing.Unit@waterboards.ca.gov, Attorney Lily Weaver at (916) 341-
5184, or by email to Lily.Weaver@waterboards.ca.gov, or Mara Irby at (916) 322-6794, or by email
at Mara.lrby@waterboards.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Mara C. Irby

Environmental Scientist

State Water Resources Control Board
Division of Water Rights, Hearings Unit
(916) 322-6794
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